Booster Club Meeting Minutes November 26, 2018

Present: Debbie, Dawn, Kristin, Don, Jason, Sarah, Christi, Joanne, Tami and Kent

Meeting called to order at 8:06 pm

Minutes: Motion by Tami with a second by Christi to accept October meeting minutes. Motion carried.

Reports:

Treasurer's report- motion to accept November Treasurer's report by Don with a second by Kristin. Motion carried.

Membership- Viking Vending and Keystone sent in memberships.

Booster Membership board is being worked on by Val.

Each membership tier to be grouped together for the scrolling video board. The board will scroll through The entire list before it starts over. Larger sponsors may possibly show more times than others.

Clothing- New shirts have been ordered but may not be in by the Dec 7^{th} pre-sale. It was suggested That we move the clothing sale from Dec 7 and 9^{th} to Dec 9^{th} and 14^{th} . Committee agreed to move to Dec 9^{th} and 14^{th} to allow the new clothing shipment.

Concessions- Debbie is working on better signs for the concession stands. We will also start using the Plexi glass sign holders for our Meal Deals to allow better visibility.

Fundraising- The Canton Barn held a retired coaches and teacher event with a free will donation. The Blackstone's donated all of the food with the donations going to the booster club. Total donations Received was \$447.00 and \$20.00 in quilt raffle tickets sold.

It was suggested that next year we hold a clothing sell during this event.

Half time "Pop shot". Debbie will contact Coke for 2 liters to be delivered to the school for the Dec 11th Game during halftime with a cost of \$1.00 per shot.

50/50 tickets at the Dec 7^{th} & 14^{th} Basketball games – tabled

A donation box for old C-Hawk shirts has been placed at the office to help collect the needed 20-25 T-shirts For the quilt. It was also suggested that each Booster Club Board Member reach out to their respective Sport for a team t-shirt to ensure that we have all sports represented.

Raffle tickets to be priced 1- \$5.00 or 6- \$20.00

We will begin selling raffle tickets for the quilt at the January Basketball games.

(Postponed to April 6, 2019)) January 19th will be the Canton Inwood basketball tournament. Concessions to be ran by the Booster Club. Mrs. Husman will recruit Quiz Bowl members to work concessions for past contribution.

Coaches Video Board-tabled

Advertising for Booster Club sponsors- Trevor is working on pricing for programs. It was discussed that We look at 300 for the first game. Due to the potential cost of the programs, we may need to charge for Programs. This may not go over well.

We should start small and list the booster club member and sponsor as an insert in a program At no charge for the first year. We could then look at producing a larger program for double header games to entice larger business sponsorship. We would look at 1 flyer for all sports similar to Boyden Hull. This topic will be pushed out to Fall 2019.

For the remainder of this school year we will be putting Booster Club Sponsors on the back of the athletic programs. We can use the backer board for the program information.

Note- Print the Beresford and Lennox Booster page for review at a future meeting.

Coach Paulsen made a request for 5-8 basketballs, as they are short as well as a basketball rack. Kent is checking into this with the school. Tabled

Canton-Inwood fund has grants that athletes can apply for during the April-May timeframe.

Debbie will be picking up a \$100.00 gift card to Laura's Lattes for Haisch Pharmacy as a Thank You for Selling the Canton C-Hawk attire for the Booster Club.

Old Business

New Stencils- Mr. Swanson will look at plexi vs metal for the stencil and then work with Justin to cut If we go with metal. We will also look at changing the logo from the bird to the C-Hawk head.

Sign repair at the ball field – complete

Bi laws update-

Future Dates to remember:

January 19th – Canton Inwood Basketball tournament Feb 15th (double header) – Hog Wild

9:20PM- Motion to Adjourn by Kristin with a second from Sarah. Motion carried

Next Meeting- January 16, 2019 @ 8:00pm